

Notwithstanding the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, section 125.611 to the contrary, any person who is eligible for an early retirement incentive by virtue of this act may apply to the school board before June 1, 1983, or according to the procedures in Minnesota Statutes, section 125.611, subdivision 5.

Sec. 3. **EFFECTIVE DATE.**

This act is effective the day following final enactment.

Approved April 29, 1983

CHAPTER 68 — H.F.No. 231

An act relating to motor vehicles; increasing the time for the validity of temporary registration permits to 21 days; amending Minnesota Statutes 1982, section 168.092, subdivision 1.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1982, section 168.092, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. The motor vehicle registrar may issue a permit to ~~any~~ a person purchasing a new or used motor vehicle in this state for the purpose of allowing the purchaser a reasonable time to register the vehicle and pay fees and taxes due on the transfer. The permit ~~shall be~~ is valid for a period of ~~40~~ 21 days. The permit ~~shall must~~ be in ~~such~~ a form as the registrar may determine and, whenever practicable ~~shall must~~ be posted upon the left side of the inside rear window of the vehicle. Each ~~such~~ permit ~~shall be~~ is valid only for the vehicle for which issued.

Approved April 29, 1983

CHAPTER 69 — H.F.No. 277

An act relating to the city of Virginia; authorizing increases in service pensions and survivor benefits for certain retired members and survivors of the Virginia firefighter's relief association.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. **VIRGINIA FIREFIGHTERS BENEFITS.**

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, service pensions and survivor benefits payable to retired members and widows of deceased members of the Virginia firefighter's relief association who are receiving pensions or benefits under the law in effect prior to the effective date of Laws 1974, chapter 183, may be increased by \$150 per month. An increase authorized by this section may be made retroactively to January 1, 1983.

Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE.

Section 1 is effective upon approval by the Virginia city council and upon compliance with Minnesota Statutes, section 645.021.

Approved April 29, 1983

CHAPTER 70 — H.F.No. 342

An act relating to the board of dentistry; increasing the board's powers in relation to disciplinary actions; exempting certain registered occupations from business licensing review; amending Minnesota Statutes 1982, sections 116J.70, subdivision 2a; 150A.01, by adding a subdivision; 150A.05, subdivision 2; 150A.06; 150A.08, subdivisions 1, 3, and by adding subdivisions; 150A.09; and repealing Laws 1976, chapter 263, section 6, subdivision 2.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1982, section 116J.70, subdivision 2a, is amended to read:

Subd. 2a. **LICENSE; EXCEPTIONS.** "Business license" or "license" does not include the following:

(1) Any occupational license or registration issued by a licensing board listed in section 214.01 or any occupational registration issued by the commissioner of health pursuant to section 214.13;

(2) Any license issued by a county, home rule charter city, statutory city, township or other political subdivision;

(3) Any license required to practice the following occupation regulated by the following sections:

- (a) Abstracters regulated pursuant to chapter 386;
- (b) Accountants regulated pursuant to chapter 326;
- (c) Adjusters regulated pursuant to chapter 72B;
- (d) Architects regulated pursuant to chapter 326;

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.